CARROLLTON AVENUE (736* North) Baltimore
SW corner of Carrollton Avenue and Lanvale Street

. Three-story brick and stone‘house built ca. 1883
for wWilliam H. Lohmeyer (0 (1835~ |210)7], a prosperous
haberdashery dealer who moved here from West Lexing-
ton Street:and lived there for the rest of his life.
His younger son; William E. Lohmeyer { (1865- )]
stayed on for a year after his fatlhier's death; then
the building was broken up into six apartments, which

- by 1936-were ' listed as the 'Kirkleigh Apartments' in
~tribute to the then-owner, Charles D. Kirkley. Al-
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CARROLLTON AVENUE (736 North) (Card 2)
Baltimore

though no longer listed by that name, the build-
ing remains an apartment house today t20093
Wise's Baltimore neighborhoods (2009) page 108 [

" (top) shows a postcard view of a misty-looking
$#736 in the:background-of“a view across Lafay-
étte Square in &' ca. 1890 postcard J




